UNIQUE IDENTIFICATION AUTHORITY OF INDIA

Request For Empanelment for Turnkey Solutions Providing Data Connectivity

UIDAI 16/8/2010



Contents

1	Invitation to empanelment	3
2	Our Need	3
3	Schedule for invitation to empanelment	4
4	Instructions to prospective bidders	5
5	Eligibility criteria	7
5.1	Evaluation of proposals	8
5.2	Content of Bids	. 11
6	Terms and Conditions	. 12
6.1	Post Empanelment process and award of work	. 12
6.2	General	12
6.3	Payments	. 12
6.4	Duration of Contract	12
6.5	Termination or Cessation of Empanelment	. 12
7	Scope of Work	13
7.1	Interface between Enrolment Agency and Service Provider	13
7.2	Assisted Last Mile	14
7.3	Network Operations Centre (NOC)	15
8	Service Level Agreements	16
8.1	Upload time for ready data	16
Ann	exure – I Compensatory City Allowance (CCA) classification of cities	17
	exure – II Choice sheet for selection of serviced states and union territories	
Ann	exure – III Details of resident data volumes	. 20



1 Invitation to empanelment

- 1.1 The Unique Identification Authority of India (UIDAI) is seeking to empanel reputed and reliable companies to provide managed services, for data transfer from enrolment centres across the country to the UIDAI's Central Identity Data Repository (CIDR). This empanelment document presents a background, objectives and Scope of Work (SoW) to be accomplished by the empanelled companies. To be considered for the empanelment process, a written application which addresses the requirements detailed in document should be submitted as per schedule in Table 1.
- 1.2 As a part of the enrolment process the demographic and biometric resident data captured at various enrolment centres will need to be transferred to the CIDR for de-duplication and issue of AADHAAR numbers. In order to aid this process, UIDAI intends to source turnkey solutions for providing data connectivity from Enrolment Centres to CIDR.

2 Our Need

2.1 Pan-India Reach

Enrolment Centres will be spread across the country including in remote locations with limited access to transport and connectivity, Pan-India reach of the empanelled Service Providers in terms of geographic spread will be critical to the success of the project.

2.2 Transient and Non recurring need

A large percentage of UIDAI Enrolment Centres will be mobile camps that will move across the country as enrolment progresses. Once the target population in the catchment area has been enrolled into the program, the mobile camps will move to other locations to cover a large portion of the population cost effectively. After the initial wave of enrolment, there will be a smaller number of permanent enrolment centres to take care of enrolment on an ongoing basis.

As a result the data transfer requirement in certain geographic locations will be transient and non-recurring. The empanelled Service Provider should account for the transient nature of the requirement while laying down the infrastructure for the same. The empanelled companies will be notified of connectivity requirements with exact locations and schedules at the time of award of work to the Service provided by the Registrar / enrolment agencies.



3 Schedule for invitation to empanelment

3.1 Name of issuing office:

Unique Identification Authority of India 2nd floor, Tower I, Jeevan Bharati Building, Connaught Circus, New Delhi 110001 Email: datapipes@uidai.gov.in

3.2 Addressee and address at which proposals are to be submitted:

Assistant Director General (Logistics)
Unique Identification Authority of India
2nd floor, Tower I, Jeevan Bharati Building,
Connaught Circus, New Delhi 110001

3.3 Important dates:

Table 1

S No.	Activity	Date
1	Release of RFE	17 th August, 20 <mark>10</mark>
2	Pre-Bid conference	24 th August, 2010
3	Last date for submission of written queries	26 th August, 2010
4	Date of issue of clarifications	31 st August, 2010
5	Last date for submission of bids	9 th September, 201 <mark>0 at 15</mark> 00 Hrs
6	Opening of pre-qualification sheets	9 th September, 2010 at 1600 Hrs
7	Paper evaluation ends	13 th September, 20 <mark>10</mark>
8	Bid presentation starts	14 th September, 2010
9	Bid presentations end	16 th September, 2010
10	Declaration of technical evaluation	22 nd September, 2010
11	Opening of financial offers	23 rd September, 2010 at 1100 Hrs
12	Date of declaration of empanelment	28 th September, 2010

4 Instructions to prospective bidders

- 4.1 Proposal responses should be in one large envelope marked as "Bid for Turnkey Solutions Providing Data Connectivity for UIDAI" containing two separate sealed envelopes.
- 4.2 Each of the sealed envelopes shall have one ORIGINAL and one COPY of the Request for Empanelment as well as 2 CDs containing the Request for Empanelment to the office specified in Clause 4.5.
- 4.3 ORIGINAL and COPY should both should contain 3 sealed envelopes. One marked "PRE-QUALIFICATION" should contain documents specified in Table 2. One marked "TECHNICAL BID" should contain documents specified in Table 3. One marked "COMMERCIAL BID" should contain the bid as specified in Table 4.
- 4.4 The RFE is available to be downloaded online, free of cost. However at the time of submission of RFE, bidders are required to pay INR 10000/- towards Request for Empanelment Fees in the form of Demand Draft drawn in favor of "PAO, UIDAI, New Delhi" payable at New Delhi. This RFE Fees should be included along with the Application in a separate cover and this fee is Non-Refundable.
 - Alternatively, the bidders may purchase the hard copy of the Request for Empanelment from the UIDAI office against payment of INR 10000/. These bidders are not required to furnish this fee again at the time of RFE submission.
- 4.5 The sealed responses should reach the Office of the Director General UIDAI as per schedule in Table 1 addressed to the ADG Logistics. The address is:
 - Unique Identification Authority of India (UIDAI)

 2nd Floor, Tower I, Jeevan Bharati Building

 Connaught Circus

 New Delhi 110001
- 4.6 Proposals received after due date & time or without necessary documents will be rejected
- 4.6 The sealed envelopes will be opened as per schedule detailed in Table 1. Firms may send one person on their behalf to be present when the sealed envelopes are being opened
- 4.7 Empanelment proposals will be evaluated and successful companies announced as per the evaluation criteria and detailed procedure outlined in section 5
- 4.8 The firm may send an email to datapipes@uidai.gov.in for any clarifications or queries as per schedule in Table 1



4.9 Bidders are requested to review the checklist listed below to ensure all the requisite documents are enclosed and are in order.

Table 1.1: Checklist for tender document

SI. No.	Category	Detailed description	Check for completion (YES/NO)
	,	One SEPARATE sealed envelope, clearly marked "PRE-	,
		QUALIFICATION CRITERIA" containing the following:	
4	Pre-Qualification Criteria	- List as per Table 2 - Supporting Documents as per Table 2	
<u>'</u>	Fre-Qualification Criteria	One SEPARATE sealed envelope, clearly marked	
		"TECHNICAL EVALUATION CRITERIA" containing the	
		following:	
		- List as per Table 3	
		- Supporting Documents as per Table 3 - Annexure - II duly filled in with YES/NO responses in each	
2	Technical Evaluation Criteria	box as per instructions	
		One SEPARATE sealed envelope, clearly marked	
		"COMMERCIAL BID" containing the commercial bid filled out	
3	Commercial Bid	in the format as specified in Table 4	
		All of the envelopes specified in line items 1, 2 and 3 need to be placed in one larger sealed envelope. Two such large	
		envelopes each containing line items 1,2 and 3 need to be	
		prepared. One marked as "ORIGINAL - Bid for Turnkey	
	7	Solutions Providing Data Connectivity for UIDAI and one	
		marked as "COPY - Bid for Turnkey Solutions Providing	
	ODICINIAL and CODY	Data Connectivity for UIDAI " This is the final form of the	
1	ORIGINAL and COPY envelopes	tender document that will be submitted at the address specified in Clause 4.5	
4	envelohes	Specified in Ciduse 4.5	





5 Eligibility criteria

All companies, submitting a bid must conform to the eligibility criteria and provide supporting documents as specified in **Table 2** below:

1	Name of the Bidder			
2	Mailing Address in India			
3	Telephone and Fax number			
4	E-mail address			
5	Name and designation of the person authorized to make commitments to the Purchaser			
6	Year of establishment and constitution of organization			
SI No.	Pre-Qualification Criteria	Supporting Documents	Compliance (Yes/No)	Detailed Remarks
1	Company registered in India under the Companies Act 1956	Certificate of Incorporation/ Registration		
2	Average overall annual turnover of at least Rs. 50 Crore (Rupees fifty crores) during the previous three financial years (2007-2008, 2008-2009, 2009-2010)	Audited/ Certified financial statements & annual report for 2007-2008, 2008-2009, 2009-2010. In case revenue from providing data connectivity is not mentioned explicitly, a certificate from the statutory auditors of the company qualifying the revenue		
3	Net profit in at least two of the previous three financial years (2007-2008, 2008-2009, 2009-2010).	Same as above.	AK	
4	Shall not have defaults on any bank/institutions' loans in the past	Certificate from statutory auditor		
5	Shall have no default in payment of statutory dues or liabilities	Certificate from statutory auditor		
6	Shall have filed income tax returns for the three financial years (2006-07, 2007-2008, and 2008-2009).	Copy of the IT returns for 2006-07, 2007-2008, 2008- 2009, duly acknowledged by Income-Tax department		
7	Shall have a valid NLD/ILD license	License certificate from Department of Telecom		



8	Should have a network presence in at least 3 states	Self-certification attested by CEO	
9	Shall have a Network Operations Center which has been certified by a third party	Industry standard third party quality certification for the NOC	
10	Shall not be blacklisted by any other government agency	Certificate from statutory auditor	

5.1 Evaluation of proposals

Preliminary scrutiny of the empanelment proposal will be made by a Screening Committee under the chairmanship Deputy Director General (DDG), UIDAI to determine whether the documents have been properly signed, all relevant papers submitted and the proposal is in order. Proposals not conforming to such requirements will be prima facie rejected.

The evaluation of the offer will be done in 3 parts:

- 5.1.1 The minimum qualifying criteria mentioned in Table 2 of section 5 will need to be met to be considered for technical evaluation.
- 5.1.2 Technical Evaluation: The bid will be evaluated based on the weightages and parameters detailed in Table 3. Based on the 'Evaluation Parameters' as tabulated in Table 3, points shall be awarded and Total Technical Score (S_T) computed for each bid. It is mandatory for the Bidders to secure minimum qualifying points of 70% on overall maximum score in order to Qualify as defined hereunder as Technically Qualified Bidder (TQB). Only TQBs will be considered for commercial evaluation.
- 5.1.3 Commercial evaluation: The TQBs will be required to specify the States and Union Territories (UTs) in which they will provide their services. This will be indicated in the list of States and Union Territories (UTs) as specified in Annexure II. The service providers will be expected to cover all districts in these states, unless expressly stated otherwise in the bid response. The Service Provider will then have to provide an additional enclosure in the response stating the locations within a serviced state that will not be covered and attach it to Annexure II

TQBs will be required to submit bids for 3 different service models detailed in Table 4

Commercial Bid Score (S_F) for each Bid shall be computed as follows:

Description of the variables used:

• F is the Commercial Bid Price quoted in the Bid under consideration for a given service model as specified in Table 4



• F_L is the value of lowest Qualifying Commercial Bid Price for a given service model as specified in Table 4

 $S_F = 100 \times (F_L / F)$

5.1.4 Price sheet: On calculation of the commercial score, UIDAI will create a price sheet containing the details as per tables 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3 and will make these sheets along with the technical evaluation sheet available to the Registrar / enrolment agencies.

Table 2.1: Sample price sheet for service model in clause 7.1.1

SI. No.	Service Provider	Technical Score	Commercial Score	Price in INR for Clause 7.1.1
1	Service Provider 5	93	83.33	0.12
2	Service Provider 1	85	100.00	0.1
3	Service Provider 4	81	45.45	0.22
4	Service Provider 3	77	58.82	0.17
5	Service Provider 2	72	66.67	0.15

Table 2.2: Sample price sheet for service model in clause 7.1.2

SI. No.	Service Provider	Technical Score	Commercial Score	Price in INR for Clause 7.1.2
1	Service Provider 5	93	100.00	0.07
2	Service Provider 1	85	87.50	0.08
3	Service Provider 4	81	70.00	0.1
4	Service Provider 3	77	58.33	0.12
5	Service Provider 2	72	53.85	0.13

Table 2.3: Sample price sheet for service model in clause 7.1.3

SI. No.	Service Provider	Technical Score	Commercial Score	Price in INR for Clause 7.1.3
1	Service Provider 5	93	100.00	0.03
2	Service Provider 1	85	37.50	0.08
4	Service Provider 3	77	75.00	0.04
3	Service Provider 4	81	50.00	0.06
5	Service Provider 2	72	33.33	0.09

These price sheets and the technical evaluation sheet can then be referred to by the Registrar / enrolment agencies at the time of engaging the services of a service provider.



Table 3: Technical Evaluation Criteria

	Technical Evaluation Criteria	nical Evaluation			
SR NO.	CRITERIA	Weightage	Sub weightage	Marks	Documents required
1	Past Experience of the Firm	30%		30.0	
1.1	Turnover from similar work		50%	15.0	Certificate from statutory auditor
1.2	Number of similar works executed		30%	9.0	3 most relevant completion certificates
1.3	Size of single largest domestic customer supported (number of data collection centres, connection uptime, geographic spread, industry segment)		20%	6.0	Self attested sheet
1.0	558		20,0	0.0	con accessed onces
SR NO.	CRITERIA	Weightage	Sub weightage	Marks	Documents required
2	Qualification, Experience of Key Personnel	10%		10.0	
2.1	Network Operation Center team experience and credentials		60%	6.0	CV of team leader
2.2	Project Manager experience and credentials		40%	4.0	CV of project manager
SR NO.	CRITERIA	Weightage	Sub weightage	Marks	Documents required
3	Capability and Proposed Methodology	60%		60.0	
3.1	Coverage and Network infrastructure quality		35%	21.0	Ha <mark>rd co</mark> py of Presentation
3.1.1	Pan India reach		40%	8.4	Ha <mark>rd cop</mark> y of Presentation
3.1.2	Redundancy		20%	4.2	Hard copy of Presentation
3.1.3	Scalability		20%	4.2	Hard copy of Presentation
3.1.4	Security		20%	4.2	Hard copy of Presentation
3.2	Interface between EA and service provider at off- site locations (Computerized v. Plain connectivity)		15%	9.0	Hard copy of Presentation
	Demonstrated ramp-up of network infrastructure (as measured by 3 case studies where ramp-up is defined as a %age of existing				
3.3	capacity)		10%	6.0	Hard copy of Presentation
3.4	Solution proposed		40%	24.0	Hard copy of Presentation
3.4.1	Robustness of proposed solution (level of detail, risk mitigation, practicality)		20%	4.8	Hard copy of Presentation
3.4.2	Innovation and features beyond proposed requirements		50%	12.0	Hard copy of Presentation
3.4.3	Proposed ramp-up plan		20%	4.8	Hard copy of Presentation
			_0,0		

A presentation is to be made for evaluation of items of line items 3 to 3.4.4 and a hard copy of the presentation (5 sets) is to be submitted at the time of making the presentation.



5.2 Content of Bids

- 5.2.1 Firm Information
 - 5.2.1.1 Brief profile of the firm
 - 5.2.1.2 Key clients in public and private sector
 - 5.2.1.3 Information detailed in technical evaluation criteria
- 5.2.2 Commercial Bid
 - 5.2.2.1 The bidders will be required to specify the states and union territories (UTs) in which they will provide their services. The service providers will be expected to cover all districts in these states.
 - 5.2.2.2 Bidders are required to provide their commercial bid in the following format:

Table 4

Pricing Component	Pricing Metric	Unit Rate (INR) (up to	U <mark>nit Rate in</mark> Words (up to
		2 decimals place)	2 decimals place)
Charges for transfer of data from	Per Megabyte of		
enrolment centre to CIDR as	data transferred as		
mentioned in Clause 7.1.1 (At-site	per CIDR		
connectivity)	acknowledgement		
	on transfer of data		
Charges for transfer of data from	Per Megabyte of		
enrolment centre to CIDR as	data transferred as	Λ	
mentioned in Clause 7.1.2 (Off-site	per CIDR	AAA	
connectivity with computerized	acknowledgement		
upload interface)	on transfer of data		
Charges for transfer of data from	Per Megabyte of		
enrolment centre to CIDR as	data transferred as		
mentioned in Clause 7.1.3 (Off-site	per CIDR		
connectivity without computerized	acknowledgement		
upload interface)	on transfer of data		



6 Terms and Conditions

6.1 Post Empanelment process and award of work

- 6.1.1 Upon completion of the RFE process, the UIDAI will compile a database of all the eligible and qualified Service Providers
- 6.1.2 The database shall also contain all the relevant details in terms of key information parameters of each service provider sample in table 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3
- 6.1.3 The UIDAI will make available the database of all empanelled Service Providers to Registrar / enrolment agencies who wish to engage service providers for providing data connectivity. Using the above information, Registrar / enrolment agencies will be able to access details of the technical score of the empanelled service providers
- 6.1.4 The Registrar / enrolment agencies may then engage the service providers to provide data connectivity at locations and times specified by the Registrar / enrolment agencies.
- 6.1.5 The Service Provider will provide a receipt for each instance of data uploaded by the Registrar/ enrolment agencies either on paper or electronically or both as specified by the Registrar/enrolment agency.
- The successfully empanelled service providers will be required to interact with the UIDAI Technology team on award of empanelment to further understand the technical interface requirements.

6.2 General

- 6.2.1 The proposal must remain valid for 90 (ninety) days after submission
- 6.2.2 The firm shall perform the services and carry out its obligations under the contract with due diligence and efficiency, in accordance with generally accepted techniques and practices used in the industry and shall observe sound management practices

6.3 Payments

6.3.1 All payments shall be made by the Registrar / enrolment agencies at periodicities as determined by the Registrar / enrolment agencies at the time of award of work

6.4 Duration of Contract

The term of the empanelment will be for 3 years extendable to 5 years.

6.5 Termination or Cessation of Empanelment

6.5.1 In case of breach of contract by the firm, UIDAI shall have the authority to cancel / terminate the empanelment.

7 Scope of Work

The SoW would be for a period of 3 years, extendable up upon review of performance to 5 years.

Core activities include, but are not limited to the following:

7.1 Interface between Enrolment Agency and Service Provider

The empanelled service provider is expected to interface with the Enrolment Agency in one of the following ways to ensure data is transferred from the Enrolment Centre to the CIDR. The expected data volumes per enrolment centre is provided in Annexure – III.

The service provider shall take responsibility of ensuring the data is transferred from the enrolment centre to CIDR. The data transfer shall occur to the CIDR via HTTPS/SFTP over a secured connection such as a VPN or as required by security guidelines of UIDAI as issued by UIDAI.

The scope of work of the Service Provider will change based on the service model offered.

Locations are defined as thus:

City locations: Defined as A-1, A, B-1 and B-2 Locations as defined in the Compensatory City Allowance (CCA) classification as defined by the Ministry of Finance (Annexure – I)

District locations: Defined as District Capitals

Block locations: Defined as Block Headquarters

Rural locations: All locations not covered in City, District and Block are classified as Rural locations

The Service Provider will have to providing any of the following three service models at all locations.

7.1.1 At-site data connectivity:

The empanelled service provider will be provide adequate bandwidth for at-site connectivity to meet all the benchmark upload times in Table 5 to all enrolment agency computers at the enrolment centre to enable data transfer at site.



7.1.2 Off-site connectivity with computerized upload interface:

The service provider will have the option of providing off-site connectivity from a Data Collection Centre owned by the Service Provider which are equipped with computerized hardware, USB enabled data upload interface connected to the network. These locations will have to satisfy the following requirements:

- All Data Collection Centres (DCCs) will have to be located within 50 Kilometres by road from the enrolment centres it is servicing
- DCCs will have to be equipped with a simple computerized, USB enabled data upload interface (e.g. Kiosk, PC)
- Hardware interface should house a upload software that makes data upload as simple as possible that shall be provided by UIDAI.

7.1.3 Off-site connectivity without computerized upload interface:

The service provider will have the option of providing off-site connectivity from a Data Collection Centre owned by the Service Provider without a hardware interface. In this service model the service provider will have to provide a method (e.g. Ethernet cable) to connect a standard laptop carried by the Enrolment Agency (EA) agent to the service provider network. These locations will have to satisfy the following requirements:

- All Data Collection Centres (DCCs) will have to be located within 50 Kilometres by road from the enrolment centres it is servicing
- DCCs must offer data connectivity through an interface (e.g. Ethernet) cable which will allow the EA agent to plug in a laptop to get connected to the network

7.2 Assisted Last Mile

7.2.1 In the case of scenarios outlined in 7.1.2 and 7.1.3:

The enrolment centre agent might require some assistance in data upload in case of issues at the DCC. To address this issue, UIDAI requires the service provider to provide troubleshooting support through on-site staff at the DCC be able to help the Enrolment Centre agent



7.3 Network Operations Centre (NOC)

- 7.3.1 The service provider should own and operate a complete Network Operation Centre (NOC). The service provider NOC should work 24X7 throughout the year to take care of the network
- 7.3.2 The bidder should have a centralised Help Desk or a Point of Contact on 24 X 7 basis to take care of the network management and provide telephonic support to any EA who may need it.





8 Service Level Agreements

The Service Provider agrees to the following service level agreement (SLA) parameters while providing services to Registrar / enrolment agencies. These SLAs shall be tracked on a periodic basis and are envisaged to have liquidation damage clauses on non-adherence to any of them.

All relevant SLAs are listed below along with explanations and limits.

8.1 Upload time for ready data

Upload time is the time taken for ready data to reach CIDR once the drive containing the resident data is plugged into the Service Provider network. The average upload time measured over 1 month for one batch of data will be measured to calculate performance as per SLA.

One batch of data is defined as the total data upload per enrolment centre per day in Annexure – III which amounts to 2800 Megabytes of data.

Table 5: Multipliers for upload time performance

Benchmark upload times	City	District	Block	Rural location
On-site connectivity provided	6 Hrs	8 Hrs	10 Hrs	12 Hrs
Off-site connectivity provided	6 Hrs	8 Hrs	10 Hrs	12 Hrs

8.1.1 Reward definition

If the service provider guarantees and provides performance that is within the benchmark performance specified in Table 6, then the Registrar / enrolment agencies may choose to include a reward clause in contract execution

8.1.2 Benchmark definition

If the service provider guarantees and provides performance that is at benchmark levels, no changes will be added to the payment.

8.1.3 Liquidated damages definition

If the service provider guarantees and provides performance according to table 6 but the actual performance is slower than the upload time matrix in Table 6, then the Registrar / enrolment agencies may consider including liquidated damages at the time of executing the contract.

Annexure – I Compensatory City Allowance (CCA) classification of cities

	DEI	FINING CIT	IES	
State/Union Territory	A-1	A	B-1	B2
ANDHRA PRADESH	Hyderabad		Vijayawada Visakhapatnam	Warangal Guntur
ASSAM			Guwahati	
BIHAR			Patna	
CHANDIGARH				Chandigarh
CHHATTISGARH				Durg-Bhillai
				Nagar
DELHI	Delhi			Raipur
	Deni	Ahmedabad	D-11-4	
GUJARAT		Surat	Rajkot Vadodara	Jamnagar Bhavnagar
HARYANA		J.C. C.	Faridabad	ta ta marga
JAMMU & KASHMIR			Parigabag	Srinagar
				Jammu
JHARKHAND			Jamshedpur	Ranchi
			Dhanbad	
KARNATAKA	Bangalore			Belgaum
				Hubli-Dharwad
				Mangalore Mysore
KERALA			Kochi	Kozhikode
REALA			NOCIE	Thiruvarianthapuram
MADHYA PRADESH			Jabalpur	
			Bhopal	
			Indore	
MAHARASHTRA	Greater	Nagpur	Nashik	Amravati
	Mumbai	Pune		Aurangabad Bhiwandi
				Solapur
				Kolhapur
ORISSA				Cuttack
				Bhubaneshwar
PUDUCHERRY (formerly	Pondicherry)			Puducherry
PUNJAB			Amritsar Ludhiana	Jalandhar
RAJASTHAN		Jaipur		Bikaner
				Jodhpur
TARRIL MACCO	Character 1		C-1-1-1	Kota
TAMIL NADU	Chennai		Coimbatore Madurai	Salem Tirupur
			-Albura di	Truchirapalli
UTTARAKHAND				Dehradun
UTTAR PRADESH		Lucknow	Meerut	Moradabad
		Kanpur	Agra	Ghaziabad
			Allahabad	Aligarh
			Varanasi	Bareilly
WEST BENGAL	Kolkata		Asarsol	Gorakhpur
TEST DESTURE	THE PARTY OF		- Chillians	

SOURCE: Ministry of Finance



Annexure - II Choice sheet for selection of serviced states and union territories

Each bidder is requested to check the boxes (clearly indicate YES or NO) next to the states and union territories they will service and the service models deployed as per the contract.

Name of Service Provider:										
SR NO	STATE / UT	SERVICE PROVIDED	ON SITE CONNECTIVITY				OFF SITE CONNECTIVITY			
			CITY	DISTRICT	BLOCK	VILLAGE	CITY	DISTRICT	BLOCK	VILLAGE
	Andhra Pradesh									
2	Arunachal Pradesh									
3	Assam									
4	Bihar									
5	Chhattisgarh									
	Goa									
7	Gujarat		1/2							
	Haryana									
	Himachal Pradesh									
	Jammu & Kashmir									
	Jharkhand									
12	Karnataka									
	Kerala									
	Kolkata									
	Madhya Pradesh									
16	Maharashtra									
	Manipur									
	Meghalaya									
	Mizoram				10					
20	Mumbai									
21	Nagaland									
22	Orissa									
23	Punjab									
	Rajasthan									
_	Sikkim				77-1					
26	Tamil Nadu				JA					
	Tripura			17	1/					
	Uttar Pradesh (E)									
	Uttar Pradesh (W)									
	Uttarakhand									
	West Bengal									
	Andaman and Nicobar Islands									
	Chandigarh									
	Dadra and Nagar Haveli									
4	Daman and Diu									
5	Lakshadweep									
6	National Capital Territory of Delhi									
7	Puducherry									



Uttar Pradesh has been divided into UP(E) and UP(W) as the Telecom Service Area corresponding to UP has been split into two. Mumbai and Kolkata have been separated from Maharashtra and West Bengal respectively as they are independent Telecom Service Areas.

Details on the States and Union Territories (UTs) covered in each telecom service areas can be found at the Department of Telecommunications (DoT) website at

http://www.dot.gov.in/uas/Amendment%20dated%204%20Jul%2007%20to%20CMTS%20&%20W25L.pdf

Note: Selected parties will be expected to provide electronic copies of list of all existing connected sites in a pre-determined format as specified by UIDAI. The selected parties will be expected to update this list at frequent predetermined intervals as specified by UIDAI.





Annexure - III Details of resident data volumes

Note: All figures mentioned below are indicative and are subject to change.

Enrolment details			
No of residents enrolled per station per day	70		
No of enrolment stations per enrolment centre	5		
Total no. of resident enrolled per enrolment centre	350		
Size of data file for a single resident	8 Megabytes		
Total size of data uploaded per day per enrolment centre	2800 Megabytes		

Enrolment volumes: UIDAI will target to enrol the entire population of the country (approximately 120 crore residents). UIDAI has the following high level targets for enrolment in the future.

- 1 year enrolment target 10 Crore residents
- 4 year enrolment target 60 Crore residents

Note: All enrolment volume figures are indicative and the UIDAI does not guarantee their realization in any given timeframe nor does it assure Service Providers of minimum or maximum business volumes.

